

EXECUTIVE PROFILE

A Technology Director with more than 20 years of experience in leading the operation and transformation of 24/7 resilient digital infrastructures offering services to tens of thousands of users, delivering informed risk choices towards profitable outcomes, attracting talent and developing versatile teams.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Manager, IT Infrastructure

TEIRESIAS S.A., Athens, Greece

February 2019 - present

Assistant Manager, IT Infrastructure

TEIRESIAS S.A., Athens, Greece

November 2012 - January 2019

Network Security Administrator

TEIRESIAS S.A., Athens, Greece

November 2003 - October 2012

Project Coordinator

R&D Section, Intrasoft International, Greece

October 2002 - October 2003

Research Fellow

Laboratory of Information & Communication Systems Security, University of the Aegean, Greece

October 1997 - July 2008

System Administrator

Dept of Informatics, Technological Educational Institute of Athens, Greece

September 1996 - September 1997

EDUCATION

Business Degrees

- Diploma in Management and Leadership, Chartered Management Institute (2020)
- Certificate in Negotiations, Athens University of Economics and Business (2019)
- Certificate in Business Administration, University of the Aegean (2015)

Technology Degrees

- PhD, Information & Communication Systems Security, University of the Aegean (2008)
- MSc, Information Security, Royal Holloway College, University of London (1999)
 - Scholarship by Greek State Foundation (written competitive exams)
 - David Lindsey Prize by British Computer Society (best thesis)
- BSc, Computer Engineering, Technological Educational Institute of Athens (1998)

Professional Certifications

Management

- Chartered Manager, Chartered Management Institute
- Information Systems Security Management Professional, (ISC)²
- Certified Information Security Manager, ISACA
- Certified in Risk and Information Systems Control, ISACA
- COBIT₂₀₁₉ - Control Objectives for Information and Related Technologies, ISACA
- ITIL v3 Foundation Certificate in IT Service Management, Axelos/PeopleCert
- Six Sigma Yellow Belt, TUV Austria - University of Piraeus

Security & Privacy

- Certified Information Systems Security Professional, (ISC)²
- Certified Cloud Security Professional, (ISC)²
- Certificate of Cloud Security Knowledge V4 (CCSK), Cloud Security Alliance
- Systems Security Certified Practitioner, (ISC)²
- DPO Executive, TUV Austria